

BYLAWS
KA-MO HEADWATERS CHAPTER
Chartered March 12, 1978



ARTICLE I - NAME

The name of this club is the "KA-MO HEADWATERS CHAPTER", located in the State of KANSAS, a local chapter of the WINNEBAGO-ITASCA TRAVELERS, also referred to as WIT. For purpose of brevity, it shall be referred to in this document as KA-MO.

ARTICLE II - OFFICE

The office of the KA-MO shall be considered to be the address of the current president.

ARTICLE III - CHAPTER EMBLEM

The emblem of this club shall be an INDIAN MAIDEN with black braided hair, a red band at the end of the braid, a green headband will have two feathers, one a natural skin color, the other shall be red. Below the maiden will be a red banner with the club name KA-MO in black letters. The maiden and banner shall be located on a rectangular patch with a white background with a small red border.

ARTICLE IV - PURPOSE

To promote fellowship, friendship and fun among all Winnebago/Itasca owners in our area. To promote the opportunities, enjoyment and pleasures of the outdoors and the open road by having scheduled monthly gatherings and outings.

To provide WINNEBAGO INDUSTRIES with feedback and ideas to maintain their high standards in the construction of motorhomes through our use of these vehicles on a regular basis.

ARTICLE V - MEMBERSHIP

A person or family who is a qualified owner of a Winnebago/Itasca manufactured unit and is a member in good standing in the national club WIT is eligible for membership in the KA-MO.

Admission to KA-MO shall not be denied because of sex, race, religion, marital status, color or nationality.

Applicants for membership in the KA-MO agree that they accept and shall abide by the bylaws of WIT and of the KA-MO. The annual dues for the KA-MO shall be \$12.00 from January thru December. Dues shall be prorated for new members joining, based on the number of months remaining in the year. All dues are due at or before the last meeting of the year in December.

Any member whose dues remain unpaid at the end of the month, forfeits membership in KA-MO and is not eligible to remain a member of the club or to enjoy any rights afforded members.

A member who sells his Winnebago/Itasca unit forfeits his membership in the KA-MO the date he is no longer the owner of the vehicle. No dues will be refunded. If a member has ordered another Winnebago Industries' RV, membership may be retained during the period the member is without a unit for a period not to exceed 90 days.

ARTICLE VI - HONORARY MEMBERS

Honorary Members who promote or assist WIT activities, may include past members who, because of health or age, sold their motor home and can no longer participate as active members; (definition of participation: significant assistance to the KA-MO Chapter). Honorary members may attend State club meetings, Local Chapter outings and Grand National Rally. Names must be reported to the WIT office for approval by the WIT General Manager to receive honorary certificate and card. Honorary members may not vote or be owners of x-brands.

If an Honorary Member has not had any contact with the KA-MO for a one year period, they will will be dropped from the Honorary membership rolls.

Honorary members wishing to recieve the KA-MO monthly newsletter shall pay to the club treasury dues of \$5.00 per year.

ARTICLE VII - OFFICERS

The elected officers shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary and a Treasurer.

The duties of the officers are as set forth in the National Bylaws.

Officers will be elected at the November meeting and installed at the last meeting of the year in December. They shall hold office for one year and shall not exceed two consecutive terms. Except the Vice-President may succeed to the President if elected to that office.

If any vacancy occurs during the year, in any one or more of the offices provided for in these bylaws, the chapter may elect a successor or successors, who shall hold the office for the unexpired term.

Other appointed officers of KA-MO shall be the Editors of the monthly newsletter, Flower Fund Coordinator, WIT Contributor and Youth Director at the discretion of the President.

ARTICLE VIII- COMMITTEES

The Nominating Committee shall consist of a minimum of three members appointed by the President at the September meeting. They will propose a slate of officers to be presented to the club membership at the October meeting. Other nominations for officers may be presented from the floor at the October meeting.

Other committees may be appointed by the President and shall act for the duration of their assigned task or until the end of the chapter year in December.

ARTICLE IX- MEETINGS

Regular outings and/or meetings of KA-MO shall, as far as practical, be held

monthly on the third weekend of each month. The President will select the day and hour of this meetings during this weekend.

Additional meetings may be held, if so decided, by a quorum of KA-MO membership.

A quorum of the chapter shall consist of ten members.

ARTICLE X - MEMBERSHIP YEAR

The KA-MO year shall begin JANUARY 1 of each year and end the following DECEMBER 31st.

The KA-MO will furnish WIT a list of new officers following the installation at the December meeting including a schedule of outings and meetings for the coming year. A roster of paid up members will be furnished prior to the end of January.

ARTICLE XI - BYLAWS

These bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the members present at any regular meeting of the KA-MO, provided a quorum is present and provided the intention to amend the bylaws shall have previously been communicated to all members.

Bylaws will not conflict with WIT bylaws.

Bylaws may be adopted or amended at any regular meeting.

All amended Bylaws must be submitted to the General Manager, WIT.

ARTICLE XII - EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of these bylaws shall be May 01, 1998.